
 

FIN-MEMO-07-2024 – re: Sunset Community Foundation – Amendment to Budget  
 

 

Staff Memo  

To:   South Huron Council 

From:  Erin Moore, Acting Treasurer/Director of Financial Services 

Date:   December 2, 2024  

Re:  Sunset Community Foundation – Amendment to Budget 

Recommendation:  

That South Huron Council receive staff memo re: Sunset Community Foundation 

– Amendment to Budget; and 

That South Huron Council approves an “Amendment to the Budget” to provide 

$25,000 from the Amenity Fee – Wind Turbine Community Funding Reserve 

towards the Sunset Community Foundation” 

Purpose: 

For approval.  

Background and Analysis: 

At the November 18, 2024 Council Meeting, Council passed the following resolution: 

 

That Council allocate $25,000 from the Wind Turbine Amenity Fee towards the Sunset 

Community Foundation for distribution in 2024. 

 

As these funds were not included in the approved 2024 Budget, Council must approve 

an Amendment to the Budget in order for the funds to be included.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


